TOWN OF BRISTOL REGULAR MEETING FEBRUARY 8, 2016

PRESENT: Robert A. Green, Jr, Jeffery Bliss, Alden Favro, David Parsons, Thomas Stevens, Ron Wilson, Sharon Miller, William Kenyon, Atty.

The Supervisor called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. Privilege of the floor was given to Elizabeth Smith, representing the Bristol Library. They will be holding a basket raffle on February 25th beginning at 5:00 PM. as a fund raiser.

Privilege of the floor was closed.

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Jeff Bliss and carried to accept the January 11th minutes with a correction that the date for letter of interest for the Comprehensive Plan committee be submitted by February 19th.

A motion was made by Al Favro and seconded by David Parsons and carried to pay the following bills:

General Abstract 2 Vouchers 27-59	\$ 15,996.42
Highway Abstract 2 Vouchers 1005-1032	\$ 73,202.45
Bristol Vol. Fire Dept. Voucher 1	\$179,292.00
Cdga-Bristol Joint Water Dist. Voucher 2	\$ 48,410.41

The Supervisor's financial report for the month of January was not available at this time...

Bulk water sales for the month of February were not available at this time.

Sandy Riker, Secretary of the Planning Board, submitted their monthly report. They will be holding a special meeting with the ZBA on Feb. 16th to review the Site Plan portion of the Special Use Permit for Crown Castle. Ontario County Planning Board will be reviewing the text amendments for the LI districts at their Feb 10th meeting.

Sandy Riker, Secretary for the Code Enforcement Officer, submitted the monthly report. Four permits were issued. Ten Certificates of Compliance were issued. Twenty two inspections were made .Phil had a phone conversation with Mary Binder from DEC in regards to an updated flood mitigation plan for the town. He will try to get updated maps.

Ron Wilson, Hwy Supt. submitted his monthly report. They should be taking delivery of the new excavator within the next two weeks. We have received 1400 tons of salt so far, we will need to take another 1400 tons to meet our minimum requiremet. He will be requesting three quotes for radios for the highway department. The salt building cover was damaged due to the wind last week and is in need of repairs before more damage is caused. A temporary repair was done at this time.

Committee Reports- Tom Stevens reported on Fun Day. Plans are moving along. Possibility of having a parade was discussed. Meeting dates have been set. The band of Baker and Paulsen has been hired. The town has received donations for the maintenance of the Barend pavilion in memory of Ray Barend from his daughters, Penny and Heidi.

The Town Clerk submitted her monthly report.

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Jeff Bliss and carried to accept all departmental reports.

The Official Undertaking of Municipal Officers was sign by the Supervisor, Deputy Supervisor, Highway Superintendent, Town Justice and Town Clerk.

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Jeff Bliss and carried to approve the Bristol Vol. Fire Department membership applications of Pamela Murray, Douglas Murray, Lillian Baker and Michael Osier.

David Parsons received three quotes for repairing the covers for the salt storage buildings. They were Sensing Manufacturing-\$3,762.30, Clear Span \$5,616.00 and Hybird \$8,264.00. A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Al Favro and carried to accept Sensing's quote.

The Supervisor announced that there are 4-H camper scholars available. Further information is available on the town's web site.

There will be a public informational meeting on February $17^{\rm th}$ at 7:00 in regards to the possible extension of the water district on County Road 32.

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Jeff Bliss and carried to adjourn the meeting at $7:40\ PM/$

Respectfully submitted,

Sharon Miller Town Clerk